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TO: President Mo Qayoumi 

FROM: Henry Reichman, Chair, Academic Senate  
 
SUBJECT: Actions of the Academic Senate 
 
 
At its meeting of Tuesday, February 27, 2007 the Academic Senate took the following actions: 
 
 
The following items were approved by the Senate and are forwarded to the President for approval: 
 

 06-07 CAPR 6, Five-year Program Review for MS in Health Care Administration 
 

 06-07 CIC 11, Change in CIC’s Course Approval Process 
 

 06-07 CIC 12, General Education course application for Anthropology  
 

 06-07 CIC 13, General Education course application for Geography 
 

 06-07 CIC 14, General Education course application for Philosophy  
 

 06-07 CIC 15, General Education course application for Physics 
 

 06-07 CIC 16, General Education course application for Biology 
 

 06-07 CIC 17, Upper and Lower Division GE Course Application for Theatre 
 

 06-07 CIC 18, Upper Division GE Course Application for History 
 

 
The following was approved by the Senate: 

 06-07 BEC 6, Resolution on collective bargaining; endorsement of AS-2782-06, as revised 
to add, “And the Academic Senate endorsed the following statement: ‘We call upon the 
Chancellor and the Board of Trustees to bargain for a fair contract with fair salaries.’” 

 
 
Reports to the Senate: 

 WASC Advising and Retention Report  
 University Advancement: Report on pre-campaign activities (VP Burt) 


